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~ January 29, 2004

TO 3 William T. Lichter, Village Manager

ara

FROM : George E. Seagraves, Fire Chief &

RE : HEART PIN RECOGNITION

*

Please place on the February 19, 2004, Board of Trustees” Agenda, the recognition of
Firefighter/Paramedics Frank Gallione and Vito Bonomo for their actions on December 12, 2003.

Please read the attached memorandum from Michael Kalina, Battalion Chief. The family of the
patient will be in attendance at the Board Meeting on February 19, 2004.
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January 26, 2004

TO: Chief G.E. Seagraves

FROM: Battalion Chief Michael Kalina EMS CoordinatorL’M/_,

RE: Village of Lombard Board of Trustees Heart Pin Recognition

Could you please include in the Village of Lombard Board of Trustees Meeting on February
19,2004 the award of Heart Pins to the crew consisting of FFPM Frank Gallione and FFPM Vito
Bonomo. This recognition was requested by the family to be done at the Board Meeting for
saving the life of their husband and father who suffered a cardiac arrest on December 12, 2003.

Cc Lt. Art Peters
Lt Ron Rakosnik
Lt Vince Hanlon
B/C Chuck Ralis
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